3 CME Group Advisory Notice

13-391

TO: Clearing Firms; Bookkeeping Software Providers; ISVs

FROM: CME Clearing

SUBJECT: Live Cattle Futures and Options Product Listing Schedule Expansion
DATE: August 27, 2013

Effective Sunday, September 1st for trade date Tuesday, September 3rd, and pending all relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, please
be advised that the CME Group, Inc. (CME) will resume the listing of contract months for the product listed below on CME Globex, Open
Outcry and available for submission for clearing on CME ClearPort.

Listing of the October and December 2014 contract months had been temporarily suspended pending consideration of changes in contract
specifications. These contract months will now be listed under current contract terms, which include the same changes in maximum weight, scheduling
and premiums/discounts that became effective with the August 2014 contract listed on July 1. The February 2015 contract will also be listed per the
normal contract listing cycle.

Code -
Clearing / Globex Title
LC/LE Live Cattle Futures

LC/LE Live Cattle Options

Information Contacts

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332
General Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213

Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (312) 456-2391
Performance Bond Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470

Regards,

CME Clearing



